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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 2:27 PM
To: ‘Carol Cooper’

RE LAKEVIEW GAR
#NO5000012523

The change ol tss request has been forwarded to the appropriate section {or processing,

DENS OF PALM BEACH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. - DOCUMENT

Thanks,

"Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assegsing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Carol Cooper [mailto:CCooper@crestmanagementgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: LAKEVIEW GARDENS OF PALM BEACH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. - DOCUMENT
#NO5000012523

Effective immediately, please change the principal address and the
mailing address of LAKEVIEW GARDENS OF PALM BEACH
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. to the following:

c/o Crest Management Group, Inc.
6413 Congress Avenue

Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33487

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Carol Cooper, Executive Administrator
Crest Management Group, Inc.

6413 Congress Avenue

Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Tel: 561-994-2334

Fax: 561-994-2242
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